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Jeff Bachman
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950
 
From: CARLOUGH Les 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 1:57 PM
To: LOBOY Zach; NIGG Eric; JOHNSON Keith; ADES Dennis R
Cc: NOMURA Ranei; BROWN Courtney; BACHMAN Jeff
Subject: Vote on Stormwater classification plan
 
Thank you all for your patience with this issue.  I do think we understand the various concerns and
that we may be able to reach agreement.  Zach suggested that we send out the proposal on
Division 12 for your vote along with some information on how the guidance might be utilized to
create the outcome we all want – especially the part about smaller 1200Z failures not becoming
immediate Class I referable violations.  So, here is the general proposal:
 
On the Classification, we keep the language in the redline for a Class I Division 12  classification:
“failing to substantially implement a stormwater plan in accordance with an NPDES permit.”  
 
On the guidance for both that Class I and for applicable Class II violations we work together to draft
guidance that lays out which types of case should not be referred and which should be referred. 
OCE does not intend to push a guidance interpretation that does not consider the importance of
the violation to the regulatory system or to the environment and it is not our intent to avoid
effective informal solutions when appropriate.  Attached are two discussion documents for this
effort.  First, Courtney redrafted her February draft guidance to better reflect some of the concerns
we all raised.  It has the following effects:

·         identify specific conditions of the permit and BMPs that are most important for
implementation and therefore might be cause for “failure to substantially implement.”

·         include an express limitation that only a “a majority of” violations of that specific
condition/BMP be eligible for referral.  Adding the “majority of” language is our
interpretation of “substantially.”

·         ties the violations to either actual significant environmental harm or the threat of serious
harm to human health or the environment.

Second, Zach sent along some concerns related to guidance that we should consider.  These are
documents we should use in our discussion and it will be important to weight the ideas against
what we believe is the appropriate enforcement outcome.
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		WQ

0055(1)(r)

		(r) Failing to substantially  implement a plan in accordance with a stormwater NPDES Permit.

		“A” - send a PEN and refer if condition(s) of the ESCP have not been implemented and any of the following apply: 

a. There is evidence of sediment or other waste discharge to waters of the state;

b. Permittee has received a WL or WL with Opp. to Correct or PEN in the past 36 months for violating a condition of its ESCP;or

c. The Permittee obtained a large economic benefit (greater than $5,000) as a result of its noncompliance.

Otherwise, send WL with Opportunity to Correct specifying  corrective actions and a deadline by which they must be taken.



		A – send a PEN and refer if:

a. Permittee failed to implement and maintain the majority of conditions of the SWPCP related to 

inlet or  discharge protection (including swales and collection ponds) and such failure posed a risk of harm to human health or the environment; 

b. Permittee failed to implement and maintain a majority of conditions of the SWPCP required by a Schedule A TBEL and stormwater sampling results show that stormwater discharges violate a WQ standard for an impairment pollutant;

c. Permittee failed to implement any Tier II Corrective Action required by a SWPCP; 

d. Permittee violated the majority of its SWPCP and caused significant environmental harm 

e. The permittee obtained a large economic benefit (greater than $5,000) as a result of its noncompliance.

Otherwise, send WL with Opportunity to Correct specifying corrective actions and a deadline by which they must be taken.

		B – send Warning Letter with Opportunity to Correct if:

a. permittee fails to completely fulfill a program element required by Schedule A, 4(a)-(h) of a Phase 1 Permit without obtaining prior approval from DEQ; or

b. permittee fails to implement a condition of its Storm Water Management Plan and there is evidence of discharge or risk of adverse environmental impact.

WL with Opp. to Correct should specify corrective actions and a deadline by which they must be taken. If permittee fails to take corrective action described in the WL with Opp. to Correct by deadline, then send PEN and refer. 



		

		

		

		

		





 




FW: As requested: outline for potential Div. 12 revisions

		From

		LOBOY Zach

		To

		CARLOUGH Les

		Recipients

		CARLOUGH.Les@deq.state.or.us



Hi Les, 



As we discussed this morning Ranei and I have had lots of long discussions and she has some good ideas that might help our discussions on Div 12 in regards to moving “failure to implement a SWPCP” from a Class 2 to class 1.  Here are some thoughts and maybe an alternative for potential Division 12 revisions. 



This approach is more complicated than what has been discussed; however, it does seem like maybe the time has come to have the discussion and approach Div. 12 revisions for the stormwater program in a more comprehensive manner. 



 



·         Focus on BMPs themselves rather than stormwater pollution control plan to be consistent with position that our stormwater permits contain narrative technology-based effluent limits. 



ü  SWPCP is a management/operational plan. Failure to implement such a plan would remain a Class II violation.



ü  Does not apply to Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) permits, however, because CWA requires Maximum Extent Practicable and, as a result, BMPS are not effluent limits.



·         Treat violations of narrative effluent limits in Div. 12 similar to the way we treat violations of numeric effluent limits. Not every violation of a numeric effluent limit is a Class I violation and assignment to penalty matrices is distributed according to treatment size of the facility.



ü  Consider ranking BMPs. Class I BMPs would be ones that are: 1) most important, 2) less flexible, and 3) less subjective. BMPs vary by industrial site but the permit language does use terms such as “minimize or prevent” versus “prevent” to assist with ranking.



ü  Consider different penalty matrices for different sites similar to how 1200-C and wastewater treatment facilities are managed in Div. 12. There are industrial sites that are riskier than others (e.g., scrap yards, larger quarry operations).



ü  Consider other permit implementation issues when developing guidance. For example, will the recent revision in our wq standards from total to dissolved metals or the ongoing changes (new listings and de-listings) in the 303(d) list have an impact on how we might approach enforcement actions in this permit cycle?



 







Please let me know if you agree with this plan.  If you do, we’ll set up a time to work further on the
guidance and complete that step too.  If we are still not in agreement on the classification change,
I’ll let Leah know that we are ready to escalate for a higher level decision. 
 
Thanks.


